
 

ROANOKE COUNTY 
Purchasing Division 

5204 Bernard Drive, Suite 300-F, P.O. Box 29800 

Roanoke, Virginia 24018-0798 

TEL:  (540) 772-2061   FAX: (540) 772-2074 

 
March 4, 2021 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL BIDDERS/OFFERRORS: 
 
Reference – IFB 2021-078 
 
Description: Temperature/Service Monitoring System for Refrigeration Units 
 
Issue Date: February 26, 2021 
Proposal Due: March 15, 2021 
 
The above Project is hereby changed as addressed below: 
 

1. Responses to Bidder Questions – Please see below for a list of questions 
received by prospective bidders, and the responses provided by Roanoke 
County/Roanoke County Public Schools, as we are able. 
 

a. Is there WiFi or wired LAN available at each facility? 
Yes; WiFi is available at each facility. 
 

b. Will the school allow access to the internet (WiFi/Ethernet) for the 
gateways/hubs to connect to or the vendor is required to provide LTE 
enabled solution? 
RCPS will allow connectivity to ethernet. If an ethernet data drop is 
needed, it will need to be pulled to the nearest data closet and will be the 
responsibility of the vendor. Wireless options must be capable of 
accepting a security certificate provided by RCPS in order to access the 
WiFi network.  
 

c. What are the temperature thresholds for both freezers and refrigerators? 
Refrigeration units: 34-36 degrees Fahrenheit, with reporting over 36 
degrees Fahrenheit.  
Freezer units: 0-10 degrees Fahrenheit, with reporting over 10 degrees 
Fahrenheit. 
 

d. Is there a NIST or any other certification requirement for the sensors? 
There is no NIST requirement. 
 

e. Would the school administration want a self-installed solution, or need the 
vendor to provide installation services?  
Installation must be completed by the successful bidder. 



 

 

 
f. Is there a current solution that is intended to be replaced? If yes, can you 

elaborate?  
There is no current monitoring system in place. 
 

g. How many users will need access to the mobile and web app?  
Access is needed for an estimated thirty (30) users. 
 

h. Is there any OS preference for mobile applications (e.g. iOS or Android)? 
Mobile applications should be available for both iOS and Android 
platforms.  

 

 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received at the location 
indicated on the original solicitation either prior to the proposal due date or attached to 
your proposal. Signature on this addendum does not substitute for your signature on the 
original proposal/bid document. The original proposal/bid document must be signed.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kate Hoyt 
Phone: (540) 283-8149 
KHoyt@roanokecountyva.gov    
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Sign Name:      Print Name:  

 

____________________________________________ _____________________________________ 

Name of Firm:      Date:  
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